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Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609

SUBJECT: Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: P4Q-N564

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: P4Q-N564, granted on
04/24/2017.

The change filed under this application is

1. Part substitution. The new component is pin-for-pin compatible.

2. Change antenna source.

3. Add one more cradle as accessory.

Except for the change above, the design, hardware and implementation are exactly
same with original. No change in radio parameters has occurred

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Ruey-Yuan Chen
Ruey-Yuan.Chen@mic.com.tw



